

Spring 2024 EPW Grant Application Update

Planned and pending (submitted) applications as of March 4, 2024. This list includes programs with active/recently closed NOFOs and does not include programs which were evaluated but not a competitive fit for CBJ at this time.

Grant Name	Source	Lead Department	Project Name/Scope	Amount	Status
Climate Pollution Reduction Grant – Implementation Grants	EPA	EPW	Electric Boiler – MWWTP	\$8-9.8M	<i>In Progress (Due April 1)</i>
Clean Ports Program	EPA	D&H, EPW	Shore Power at Dock 16B	\$25-40M	<i>In Progress (Due May 28)</i>
Low or No Emission and Grants for Buses and Bus Facilities Programs	FTA	Capital Transit	Acquisition of six electric busses (including replacement of Proterra Bus) + charging infra	\$7-10M	<i>In Progress (Due April 25)</i>
Assistance to Firefighters Grant	FEMA	CCFR	Portable Radios Acquisition - Statewide Coalition Application (15 Fire Depts)	\$2M	<i>In Progress (Due March 8)</i>
Reconnecting Communities and Neighborhoods – FY23	USDOT	EPW	Lemon Creek Multimodal Path	\$622,400	Submitted
2023 Transportation Alt. Prog. (TAP)	AKDOT&PF	EPW	Lemon Creek Multimodal Path	\$4.56 million	Submitted
2023 Transportation Alt. Prog. (TAP)	AKDOT&PF	P&R	Montana Creek Bridge Replacement	\$1.2M	Submitted
2023 Community Transportation Prog. (CTP)	AKDOT&PF	EPW	Vintage Park Road Safety Improvements	\$6.39 million	Submitted
Thriving Communities Technical Assistance Program	USDOT	CDD, EPW	Partnership with Tlingit & Haida, THRHA – Kowee Creek Area Dev	2-3 years technical asst.	<i>CBJ is a Finalist</i>
Safe Streets for All - FY23	USDOT	EPW	Supplemental Planning for FY22 Action Plan	\$86,000	Awarded
State and Local Cybersecurity Grant Program	DHS&EM (SOA)	IT + Utility	Two IT projects and one Utility project submitted	\$384,900	One Awarded (\$75k to Utility)
EECBG - Energy Efficiency & Conservation Block Grant	DOE	EPW	EV Truck for Utilities Fleet	\$76,000	Awarded

Commented [AH1]: Phase 1 design and construction

Commented [AH3]: Should find out by April 2024

Commented [AH2]: Technical assistance for collaborative area development; including project engineering navigating land use; prepare for funding opportunities; build lasting relationships.

Commented [AH4]: Funding for Expanded data collection, non-motorized user road safety audit and planning + community engagement for non-motorized access options

<u>Rural and Tribal Assistance</u>	USDOT, BAB	EPW	JDNC Technical Assistance (Construction Financing)	\$70,000	<i>Not Awarded</i>
<u>Charging & Fueling Infrastructure Grant</u>	USDOT	EPW	Public EV Charging Infrastructure	\$5 million	<i>Not Awarded</i>
<u>CFWR (Composting and Food Waste Reduction) Pilot Project</u>	USDA	EPW	Food Waste Diversion (Compost) Infrastructure	\$400,000	<i>Not Awarded</i>
<u>SWIFR (Solid Waste Infrastructure for Recycling)</u>	EPA	EPW	Compost Facility	\$6.5 million	<i>Not Awarded</i>
<u>REO (Consumer Recycling Education and Outreach)</u>	EPA	EPW	Source Control & Food Waste Reduction	\$500,000	<i>Not Awarded</i>

Other Funding Programs:

- **ADEC State Revolving Fund**
 - Working with utility to submit forgivable loan applications for several projects this year
 - First up is Lead Service Line Inventory (see [proposed resolution here](#))
 - Next is a Pyrolysis project
- **IRA Direct Pay/Elective Pay Clean Energy Rebate Program**
 - Researching rebate opportunities for Electric Vehicles, EV charging infrastructure and relevant clean/renewable energy projects
 - Program availability through 2032